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Expanditurex Reporting Act, Chapter 83, Laws of
173, az hmepded and Supplemented ("the Act*]
Your letter dated Maych 26, 1980
Opinion $0-1%-80

Dear Mr, Mante]ll:

¥Your letter dated March 26, 1%80, to the Wew Jarsey
Election Law Enforcemant Commizsion ("the Commigaion®), In-

cluding a request for advisory opinicn, has been forwarded to
me for reply.

The Act is applicable to elections for public office in
the State of New Jersay or any political eubdivigion thexreol,
but ie not applicable to elections for faderal office, Ac-
cordingly, the anpwer to the questionz porsd by your gquestiom-
naire is that there are no reporting requireamsnte applicable with
zespact to golicitatlons for use in connection with electicne
for federal office (Paragraph Fo. 2 in your questionnalra).

In view of the answer to that question, there are no re-
perting requiremente under the Act appliceble to the remaining
gquestions which you pose.

Yours very truly,

Lo FerreX

Edward J,. Farrall
Legal Coungel
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